Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: Egan Siobhan HQ-FOI

Sent: 27 October 2016 09:09

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI request:

From: maeve sheehan
Sent: 26 October 2016 16:57
Fo: Egan Siobhan HQ-FOI <Siocbhan.Egan@dfa.ie>
Subject: FOI request:

Freedom of Information Unit
Department of Foreign Affairs
Dublin 2

Maeve Sheehan

Sunday Independent
C/O 27 -32 Talbot Street
Dublin 1

Dear Siobhan,

I write to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act for access to all documents and records
including correspondence between the Department and the NGO GOAL on funding it receives from the
Department, 1in the period July 1 to date.

Secondly could I request all audit reports or records held by the Department, either commissioned by the
Department or in the possession of the Department, from January 1 2016 to date.

All correspondence between Barry Andrews, the former GOAL CEO, and the Department from July 1 to date.
All correspondence between the Chairperson of the Board of GOAL, or its directors, from July 1 to date.
Yours

Maeve Sheehan

Sunday Independent
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